## Hensall Parish Council



## MINUTES OF HENSALL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING on the 20<sup>th</sup> February 2018 at 7:15 pm in the Methodist Hall

Present:		Cllrs. G Mason, T Elliott-Adams, C Ainsworth, N Reeson, P Williams and District Cllr. Jordan.		
		Clerk – Mr. D Tredgett and 2 members of the public.		
021801	Election of Chair	In the absence of Cllr. Tams Cllr. Mason was elected as Chair.		
021802	Welcome	The Chair welcomed everyone present at the meeting.		
021803	Apologies	Cllr. Tams		
021804	Public Session	No specific comments were made.		
021805 Minutes of previous meeting				
	Resolved	The minutes of the Meeting of the 2 <sup>nd</sup> January 2018 were approved and signed by the Chair.		
021806	Resolved Clir. Reports			
		and signed by the Chair. Cllr. Elliott-Adams reported on the Drop-in session regarding the Eggborough CCGT proposal. This had proven to be very informative although the public attendance was disappointing. Subsequently she and Cllrs. Ainsworth and		
021807	Clir. Reports	and signed by the Chair. Cllr. Elliott-Adams reported on the Drop-in session regarding the Eggborough CCGT proposal. This had proven to be very informative although the public attendance was disappointing. Subsequently she and Cllrs. Ainsworth and Williams had been shown around the existing Power Station.		

		Notice Boards The notice board adjacent to the Post Office has had the Perspex replaced.		
		The next Southern Community Engagement Forum is to be held at Hensall School on the 26 <sup>th</sup> April 2018. Flyers asking for the issues of concern to the residents will be circulated shortly.		
		Jill Setterington has asked if the Parish Council is still interested in having the small quarry area adjacent to the Station Road play area.		
021809	Parish Field	The solicitors have advised us that the tenant has engaged his own solicitor and they are now in contact.		
021810	Coal Authority	The advisory group have sent out a questionnaire asking about residents satisfaction to the dealings with the Coal Authority.		
021811	Community Litter	<b>Pick</b> Selby DC have offered to make equipment available for a litter pick and the Keep Britain Tidy campaign have asked if we are involved.		
		The Events Committee are to be asked to coordinate an event.		
021812	Land Transfer	Land Transfer document have been prepared for the area on Dove Cote Gardens. The Clerk is to sign and return.		
021813	Grass cutting contr	act The tender documents have been returned and the total cost of both is identical. This generated a lengthy discussion.		
		Resolved :- To award the contract to the existing party.		
021814	Lighting Column 20	A simple repair to the lantern is not possible with only an expensive repair available. Concerns had also been raised with regard to the location of the column adjacent to the tree. It was agreed not to repair the lantern and replace the column in due course.		
021815	Responsible Financ	ial Officer's Report		

a)	Current account		£16,749.74			
				VAT	Total	Cheque
b)	Payments to be r	made				
		Methodist Hall	£45.00		£45.00	444
		Clerks Expenses	£143.09		£143.09	445
		HMRC	£65.00		£65.00	446
		Grass cutting	£135.00		£135.00	447

Resolved

To accept the report, and make the appropriate payments.

Questions	None.		
Minor Items	Cllr. Williams has arranged a meeting with Groundwork to continue the development of the play areas refurbishment.		
	A resident has suggested establishing a No cold calling area.		
	lt was s	uggested that he raise this at the Southern CEF meeting.	
Items for Next Age	nda	Data Protection Officer	
Next Meeting.		10 <sup>th</sup> April 2018 in the School Hall.	
Closure of meeting		8:35 pm	
	Minor Items Items for Next Age Next Meeting.	Minor Items Cllr. Wi develop A reside It was s Items for Next Agenda Next Meeting.	

Signed	Chair	Date	2018
--------	-------	------	------